ALASKA STATE LEQ SLATURE
SENATE JUDI Cl ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
April 14, 2005
8:54 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Ral ph Seekins, Chair

Senat or Charlie Huggins, Vice Chair
Senator Gene Therriaul t

Senator Hollis French

Senat or Gretchen Quess

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO 140
"An  Act relating to spyware and unsolicited | nt er net
advertising.”

MOVED CSSB 140(JUD) QUT OF COW TTEE

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG
Attorney Ceneral Confirmation Hearing: M. David Marquez

CONFI RVATI ON ADVANCED

SENATE BI LL NO. 135
"An Act relating to the crimes of assault and custodial
interference; and providing for an effective date.”

MOVED CSSB 135(JUD) OUT OF COW TTEE
SENATE BI LL NO. 132
"An Act relating to conplaints filed wth, investigations,
hearings, and orders of, and the interest rate on awards of the
State Comm ssion for Human Rights; making conform ng anendnents;
and providing for an effective date.”

MOVED SB 132 OUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: SB 140

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- April 14, 2005



SHORT TI TLE: BAN | NTERNET SPYWARE
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) THERRI AULT

03/ 10/ 05 (S READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
03/ 10/ 05 (S) L&C, JUD

03/ 22/ 05 (S L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

03/ 22/ 05 (S) Heard & Hel d

03/ 22/ 05 (S) M NUTE( L&C)

03/ 24/ 05 (S) L& AT 2: 00 PM BELTZ 211

03/ 24/ 05 (S) Moved SB 140 Qut of Committee
03/ 24/ 05 (S) M NUTE( L&C)

03/ 29/ 05 (S) L&C RPT 3DP

03/ 29/ 05 (S) DP: BUNDE, DAVIS, STEVENS B
04/ 07/ 05 (S) JUD AT 8:30 AM BUTROVI CH 205
04/ 07/ 05 (S Schedul ed But Not Heard

04/ 08/ 05 (H JUD AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 120
04/ 08/ 05 (S Schedul ed But Not Heard

04/ 13/ 05 (H JUD AT 8: 30 AM BUTROVI CH 205
04/ 13/ 05 (S) Heard & Held

04/ 13/ 05 (S) M NUTE( JUD)

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG
Attorney Ceneral Confirmation Hearing: M. David Mirquez - See
Senate Judiciary mnutes 04/13/05.

BILL: SB 135
SHORT TI TLE: ASSAULT & CUSTODI AL | NTERFERENCE
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) DYSON

03/ 08/ 05 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
03/ 08/ 05 (S) JUD, FIN

04/ 06/ 05 (S) JUD AT 8:30 AM BUTROVI CH 205
04/ 06/ 05 (S Schedul ed But Not Heard

04/ 14/ 05 (S) JUD AT 8: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205
BILL: SB 132

SHORT TI TLE: HUMAN RI GHTS COWM SSI ON
SPONSCR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

03/ 04/ 05 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 04/ 05 (S) STA, JUD

03/ 17/ 05 (S) STA AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
03/ 17/ 05 (S) Heard & Hel d

03/ 17/ 05 (S) M NUTE( STA)

03/ 29/ 05 (S) STA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 211

03/ 29/ 05 (S) Moved SB 132 Qut of Committee
03/ 29/ 05 (S) M NUTE( STA)

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- April 14, 2005



03/ 30/ 05 (S) STA RPT 3NR 1AM

03/ 30/ 05 (S) NR THERRI AULT, WAGONER, HUGGE NS
03/ 30/ 05 (S) AM DAVI S

04/ 07/ 05 (S) JUD AT 8:30 AM BUTROVI CH 205

04/ 07/ 05 (S Schedul ed But Not Heard

04/ 08/ 05 (H) JUD AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 120

04/ 08/ 05 (S Schedul ed But Not Heard

04/ 14/ 05 (S) JUD AT 8: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

M. Dean Guaneli, Chief Assistant Attorney Ceneral
Crimnal Division

Departnent of Law

PO Box 110300

Juneau, AK 99811-0300

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Commented on SB 135

M. Scott Nordstrand, Assistant Attorney Ceneral
Departnent of Law

PO Box 110300

Juneau, AK 99811-0300

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Commented on SB 132

Ms. Paul a Hal ey, Executive Director
Human Ri ghts Conm ssi on

800 A St. STE 204

Anchor age, AK 99501- 3669

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Commented on SB 132

Ms. Grace Merkes, Conm ssioner

Human Ri ghts Conm ssi on

800 A St. STE 204

Anchorage, AK 99501- 3669

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Comrent ed on SB 132

M. David Stancliff

Staff to Senator Therriault

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Comment ed on SB 140.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR RALPH SEEKINS <called the Senate Judiciary Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 8:54:04 AM Present were Senators

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- April 14, 2005



Hollis French, Charlie Huggins, Gene Therriault, Getchen CQuess,
and Chair Ral ph Seeki ns.

SB 140- BAN | NTERNET SPYWARE

8:54:21 AM
CHAI R RALPH SEEKI NS announced SB 140 to be up for consideration.

SENATOR CGENE THERRI AULT noved to use Version \F as the working
docunent. Hearing no objections, the notion carried.

8:55: 34 AM
SENATOR HOLLIS FRENCH asked the renedies and consequences of
violating SB 140.

SENATOR THERRI AULT deferred the question to M. David Stancliff.

8:56: 03 AM

MR. DAVID STANCLIFF, staff to Senator Therriault, provided
commttee menbers the section of statute that would apply under
the trade and commerce provisions of Al aska | aw.

8:58: 16 AM

SENATOR THERRI AULT noved CSSB 140(JUD) from committee wth
i ndi vi dual recomrendations and attached fiscal note(s). There
bei ng no objection, the notion carri ed.

Confirmation Hearing: Attorney General: M. David Marquez

8:59: 55 AM

CHAI R RALPH SEEKINS announced that the next order of business
was the report on the recommendation to appoint M. David W
Marquez as Attorney Ceneral of Alaska. He asked if there was
di scussion and recogni zed Senator Therriault. [Hearing continued
from 4/13/05 joint Senate and House Judiciary Standing Commttee
meet i ng]

SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT notioned to advance the nom nation of
David W Marquez as appointee to the position of Attorney
Ceneral for the State of Al aska.

CHAI R SEEKINS stated that forwarding the name does not reflect
the intent by any nmenbers to vote for or against the individua
during any further session.

Hearing no objection, Chair Seekins announced that the nane
woul d be forwarded to the joint |egislative body.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- April 14, 2005



SB 135- ASSAULT & CUSTODI AL | NTERFERENCE

9: 00: 55 AM
MR. JASON HOOLEY, staff to Senator Dyson introduced SB 135,
which focuses on assault and custodial interference. SB 135

anends AS 11.41.220(Q (i) to read, “would cause a reasonable
caregiver to seek nedical attention from a health care
professional in the form of diagnosis, treatnment, or care.” SB
135 also limts the defense of necessity for non-custodial
parents who kidnap their children. The limt would be set at 24
hours or the tinme it takes to contact the authorities.

9:04: 13 AM

MR. DEAN GUANELI, chief assistant attorney general, Departnent
of Law (DOL), said in many parent/child relationships there are
custodi al disputes where the court has to intercede. One parent
is often unhappy with the result.

9:07:13 AM

MR. GUANELI stated what SB 135 does is mandate the non-cust odi al
parent to report suspected harm to the proper authorities as
opposed to forcibly taking the child fromthe custodial parent.

9:10: 00 AM
SENATOR GRETCHEN GUESS asked the consequences of a non-custodi al
parent who does not conply with Section 2, subsection (c).

MR. GUANELI responded it cuts off the defense of necessity for
the parent who takes their child out of state. It does not allow
the argunent that they kidnapped the child for his or her own
safety.

SENATOR GUESS asked how people would be alerted to the change in
the | aw

MR. GUANELI answered the DCL presunes that people understand the
| aw.

SENATOR HOLLI'S FRENCH asked M. GQ@uaneli the conseguences where
there is no custodial court order.

9:13:31 AM

MR. GUANELI responded in the case of no custody order where the
parent takes the child out of state, the other parent normally
obtains a tenporary custody order. Because the custodial order

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- April 14, 2005



is a continuing offense, the parent could be charged at that
poi nt .

9:14: 29 AM
SENATOR FRENCH asked the notice requirenents to an absent parent
W th respect to obtaining a tenporary custody order.

MR. GUANELI said the orders could be obtained w thout the parent
bei ng present.

SENATOR FRENCH asked whether they were simlar to donmestic
vi ol ence restraining orders.

MR. GUANELI advi sed the parent would not be charged with a crine
unl ess they had been notified. The tenporary custody order is
valid in terns of getting the child back but the parent could
not be charged with a crinme unless they ignored a notice from
the court.

9:16: 30 AM
SENATOR GUESS asked whether SB 135 would extend to other famly
menbers.

MR. GUANELI said the custodi al interference statutes are
designed to treat what would otherwise be a kidnapping. It is
treated as a |l ess serious offense if done by a relative.

9:18: 13 AM
SENATOR FRENCH asked M. Q@uaneli to describe the court of
appeal s deci sion that brought about Section 1 of SB 135.

MR. GUANELI explained a series of assaults against children many
years ago spurned the Legislature to raise the charge of
assaul ts against children under 10 to felony assault. SB 135 is
designed to protect children. There is a problemin Al aska wth
assaults to children such as shaken baby syndronme. A person
cannot be charged under AS 11.41.220 for shaking a baby if the
medi cal diagnosis did not require nedical treatnment. He gave an
exanpl e of a recent case.

9:21:57 AM
MR. GUANELI continued, AS 11.41.220 does not adequately reflect
the Legislature’s intent. Broader ternms are necessary to

establish the felony-Ievel offense.

9:22: 46 AM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- April 14, 2005



SENATOR FRENCH asked M. CGuaneli whether soneone would have to
seek nedical care for the event to qualify as a felony.

MR. GUANELI said no. Injuries may arise in a circunstance where
the parent doesn’'t seek nedical attention and soneone else
di scovers the injuries at a later tinme. There would be nedica
attention and expert testinony of the injuries sustained at sone
poi nt .

CHAIR RALPH SEEKINS clarified SB 135 would not require the
caregiver to inmedi ately seek nedical attention

MR. GQUANELI answered correct.

SENATOR FRENCH expressed concern that SB 135 didn't conpletely
cover all the circunstances that could arise with child abuse.

9:26: 04 AM
MR. GUANELI said a nore cul pable offender who doesn’t allow a
nmot her to take her child for treatnent should still fall wunder

AS 11. 41. 220.

9:27.22 AM

SENATOR FRENCH asked the reason the individual who coerces a
caregiver against taking the <child for nedical treatnent
shoul dn’t be charged under Section 1(C)(ii)

MR. GUANELI responded it m ght have been just a single assault.

9:29: 25 AM
SENATOR FRENCH asked the reason for adding the words, “or care”
on Page 1, |ine 15.

MR. GUANELI answered the |anguage was intentionally broad for
situations where a doctor, hospital or health aide may put a
child under observation for 12 hours. There may be no fornal
di agnostic testing but care would be provided. Gven the w de
variety of healthcare in Alaska, it seens appropriate to have
sone | atitude.

9:31:31 AM

SENATOR FRENCH expressed “care” could be msconstrued to nean
admnistering ice or taking a tenperature. SB 135 could |ead
into a felony charge for very mnor injuries.

SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT asked whether 24 hours of observation
woul d be defined as diagnosi s.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- April 14, 2005



MR. GUANELI admtted that was possible. He said if the observed
injuries are such that a reasonable person would feel the child
should receive nedical attention that would be enough for the
DOL to start an investigation.

9: 36: 26 AM
SENATOR THERRI AULT sided with Senator French's concern of the
word “care.”

9:38:48 AM

SENATOR FRENCH noved Anendnent 1. Page 1, |line 15, after
“di agnosis” add the word “or.” Hearing no objections, the notion
carried.

9:40: 16 AM

SENATOR GUESS noved CSSB 135(JUD) from committee with individua
recommendations and attached fiscal note(s). There being no
obj ection, the notion carried.

CHAI R SEEKI NS announced a brief recess at 9:42:17 AM

CHAI R SEEKI NS reconvened the neeting at 9:44:52 AM

SB 132- HUMAN RI GHTS COVM SSI ON

9:45: 03 AM

MR, SCOIT NORDSTRAND, deputy attorney general, Departnent of Law
(DOL) presented SB 132. He explained SB 132 is simlar to a bil
that passed out of the Senate Judiciary Standing Conmittee in
2004. SB 132 would allow the Hunan R ghts Conm ssion to eval uate
conplaints of unlawful discrimnation and allocate its resources
to prosecuting those conplaints that best serve the goal of
elimnating unl awful di scrim nation. SB 132 inproves the
Comm ssion procedures and enhances fairness. It «clarifies
remedies the  Comm ssion my award to renedy unlawful
di scrimnation. Any person who believes they have been subjected
to unlawful discrimnation can file a conplaint with the Human
Ri ght s Comm ssi on. | f substanti al evi dence  of unl awf ul
discrimnation is found, the case proceeds to conciliation. If
that is unsuccessful the case evolves into a nore fornal
adj udi cati on process.

9:47: 28 AM

The case would go forward into a litigation-type process. SB 132
woul d put the process into a central panel. The hearing officer
woul d make a recomrended decision to the Comm ssion to resolve
the case. SB 132 addresses a problem created by the Departnent
of Fish and Gane in 1995. The Al aska Suprene Court said a case

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- April 14, 2005



has to be conpletely lacking in merit otherwwse it has to be
heard. This created a workl oad problem for the Comm ssion.

9:49: 31 AM

Most cases are subject to judicial review and are regularly
overturned by the Superior Court. SB 132 provides sone basis for
the executive director to dismss cases. Page 3 lists the basis
the executive director can dismss. This 1is putting the
Comm ssion in a nore simlar position with the Equal COpportunity
Comm ssion. They have the power to review the nost egregious
cases with the resources they have.

9:51: 06 AM

SB 132 also clarifies sone of the processes. It allows enployers
to have a better wunderstanding of what 1is being charged.
Otentines conplaints are very anbiguous and general. The
conpl ai nt does not necessarily identify all areas  of
discrimnation. Currently there is no requirenent the Human
Rights Comm ssion inform either party they are changing the
conplaint to address other issues that have come up during the
i nvestigation.

9:52: 44 AM
SB 132 also gives the parties the opportunity to go through the
conciliation process with benefit of all the information. |If

evidence reveals there is greater discrimnation, it may be nuch
easier to bring the parties to resol ution.

9:53:47 AM

At the point of failed conciliation a formal accusation by the
Comm ssion nust be drafted against the charged party. SB 132
i nproves procedures because it allows agreenents during the pre-
hearing phase and it allows the conprom se of damage clains.
There has been past confusion regarding whether the Conmm ssion
could <conpromse <clains at the conciliation stage. The
Adm ni strative Procedure Act would now apply except as otherw se
provided in statute AS 18.80. It allows sunmary judgnent.

9:56: 21 AM

SB 132 clarifies the renedies section of the act and provides a
list of remedies available. It also includes a prohibition of
non- econom ¢ danmages. It defines pay for the purposes of back
pay and front pay and it also limts front pay to one year.

9: 58: 46 AM

SB 132 specifically says people have an obligation in an
enpl oyment discrimnation case to use reasonably diligent

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 9- April 14, 2005



efforts to find other enploynent. In terns of housekeeping, the
regul atory statute of Ilimtations (180 days) is put in the
statute. This nmakes it consistent with federal law. It also
incorporates the federal fund rate plus 3 percent as an interest
rate.

10: 00: 02 AM

SENATOR GENE THERRIAULT said there was concern from the
Comm ssion regarding the verbiage on Page 2 lines 27-31. People
from the Comm ssion have expressed they did not want the
di scretion. He asked M. Nordstrand whether he has discussed
that with them

MR.  NORDSTRAND responded they have had discussions. Their
concern was it would require the Comm ssion to review all of the
cases. SB 132 uses the word “may” for the specific reason that
it allows themto inplenent discretion if they want. However it
is enough discretion that they could pass a regul ation saying,
“we won’t”. He said as a matter of public policy, there should
be sonme review by the actual Commi ssion that is charged wth the
responsibility. There nmay be the case where an investigator
interviews people to determne whether there is substantial
evidence of discrimnation and that is reviewed by the executive
director.

10: 02: 45 AM

SENATOR THERRI AULT stated part of the concern expressed by the
Commission is in their effort to focus their attention to
resources they are going to have to review all of the cases to
see which ones they need to take up.

MR. NORDSTRAND said it does not need to be nore conplicated than
an executive investigation. If there is a close call case, the
Human Ri ghts Conm ssion should consider it.

SENATOR HOLLI'S FRENCH asked how the Comm ssion gets notice of
case dism ssals.

MR. NORDSTRAND replied he does not know.

CHAIR RALPH SEEKINS advised two people from the Human Rights
Comm ssion were online waiting to testify.

10: 05: 09 AM

M5. GRACE MERKES, conmm ssioner, Alaska State Commi ssion for
Human Rights, answered Senator French’s question. She said
summaries of cases are given to the Conmission during the

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -10- April 14, 2005



regular quarterly neetings. She is not sure whether the
Comm ssion gets a summary of every conpl aint.

M5. PAULA HALEY, executive director, Al aska State Conm ssion for
Human Rights, answered Senator French’s question regarding how
the Comm ssion infornms the comm ssioner on the “no substanti al
evidence findings” (NSE) cases. She said they do not provide
them with a list. They are involved in cases where there is a
substantial evidence finding. Until a repeal of the regulation
regarding review and reconsideration, there is no other format
to review the NSE findings.

10: 06: 50 AM
MS. HALEY continued the decision was the threshold prosecutorial
deci si on whether the Comm ssion goes further to conciliation and
ultimately to the public hearing that M. Nordstrand was
descri bi ng.

SENATOR FRENCH asked Ms. Haley how the Comm ssion would in its
di scretion review the executive director’s order of dismssal.

M5. HALEY responded it was the commssioner’s belief that
perceived errors would create petitions from individuals or
their attorneys. The Comm ssion woul d need to devise regul ations
to ook at them Concern has been expressed that in tine there
woul d be limted resources and |l ow return on investnent.

10: 09: 03 AM

SENATOR GRETCHEN GUESS asked M. Nordstrand to explain how the
limtations on front and back pay work. She expressed concern
over whether a person could readily find other enploynent.

MR. NORDSTRAND said it was essentially a description of the
current |egal standard of a requirenent that anyone who clains
damages in an enploynent discrimnation case has an obligation
to attenpt to mtigate their damages. This is continuing along
the line of full disclosure for people who are in the process.
People know this is a requirenent. There is no doubt that
mtigation is required for those who seek damages. However, if a
person is shown not to have searched hard enough for other
enpl oynment, they may not get all of their front pay.

10: 11: 27 AM
SENATOR GUESS advised M. Nordstrand that Page 5, line 15 says
“must be reduced” and not “may”.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- April 14, 2005



VR. NORDSTRAND responded SB 132 was talking about the
intangi ble. The “must” is there because under current law, it
must be reduced. |If through reasonably diligent efforts, a
person could have earned sone noney, then it nust be reduced

That is not optional under the |aw.

CHAIR SEEKINS stated when no reasonable effort is put forth
damages coul d be reduced.

MR. NORDSTRAND answer ed correct.

CHAIR SEEKINS commented a person who has shown a reasonably
diligent effort would not be penalized.

10: 14: 05 AM
SENATOR GUESS asked M. Nordstrand the reason the Legislature
was not tackling the definition of substantial.

MR. NORDSTRAND said it would be a much nore difficult and
dangerous thing to do in ternms of protecting the rights of the
people suffering from discrimnation. He said there are cases
where witnesses are not credible, or where the case is not
enough noney to worry about. Tinkering wth substantial evidence
is like tinkering with air. It is a legal standard known when
seen. The Suprene Court determ ned any factual disputes could
not be settled without a hearing. The ultimte outcone would
create an opportunity for abuse. There are cases that are not
worth the tinme and noney. At the end of the day everybody stil
has a right to take the case to court.

10: 17: 22 AM
CHAI R SEEKINS commented currently a factual dispute has to go to
heari ng.

MR. NORDSTRAND agr eed.

CHAIR SEEKINS commented SB 132 was now giving the executive
di rector prosecutorial discretion.

MR. NORDSTRAND added SB 132 allows the use of state resources to
achieve a very inportant government purpose. The question is how

to best use the resources. There will be marginal cases that do
not nerit pursuing. For those cases a person can hire a |awer
or file a conplaint on their own. The renedies are still there;

the question is whether to use governnent resources when there
are nore inportant cases to deal wth.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- April 14, 2005



10: 18: 49 AM
CHAI R SEEKINS commented currently an enployer gets dragged into
a hearing sinply based on allegations.

MR.  NORDSTRAND agreed. He said the government essentially
provides a lawer to a claimant while requiring an enployer or
| andlord to respond. There is no provision for the enployer to
recoup noney spent on unnecessary |egal representation.

CHAIR SEEKINS commented a disingenuous enployee has the
advant age.

MR. NORDSTRAND agreed and stated currently the Human Rights
Comm ssion is without power to stop unfounded clains. The Al aska
Superior Court forces a hearing and it puts financial pressure
on the person bearing the burden.

10: 21: 10 AM

MR. NORDSTRAND added enployers often choose to settle the case
because the cost to settle would be substantially |less than the
cost to challenge the claim

SENATOR GUESS said she believes there is a better way to
structure the |anguage because SB 132 as currently witten gives
t he executive director an incredible amount of power.

CHAIR SEEKINS comented district attorneys are given an
i ncredi bl e amount of power.

SENATOR GUESS agreed but stated she has issues with Section 4,
paragraphs 1,5,6 & 7, which are all very subjective decisions.
She expressed concern about the breadth of the [|anguage and
of fered there should be another way to deal with the situation.

10: 24: 00 AM

CHAI R SEEKINS said he has seen cases where an investigator does
not agree with the person’s claim and yet it goes to public
heari ng. He pondered the |level the state should go to protect an
i nnocent enployer when an investigator agrees there is no
substantial evidence. An enployer is put in the position of
being publicly accused of discrimnation whether or not it is
substantiated. He expressed support for SB 132. He said he is
willing to give discretion to the attorney, but currently the
system is weighted so heavily in favor of the conplainant that
it creates abuse of the system

10: 26: 00 AM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -13- April 14, 2005



SENATOR GUESS suggested unfounded clains should be dism ssed up
front. She said the problem should be fixed on the front end.

MR. NORDSTRAND said the elenents in Section 4 subsection (b) are
an attenpt to fix the problem on the front end. SB 132 would
represent the best use of resources. Sone enployers carry on
with the hearing on the basis of principle, which costs the
state nuch noney. Section 4, paragraph 1 addresses a refusal to
conprom se could be unreasonable. The Comm ssion on the behalf
of the aggrieved person brings the cases. The discretion and
resources are those of the Human Ri ghts Conmi ssion.

10: 29: 09 AM
CHAIR SEEKINS clarified the enployee pays nothing for the
process.

MR. NORDSTRAND r esponded correct.

SENATOR  THERRI AULT ment i oned t hat soneti nmes t he nost
unreasonable clients are the pro bono clients.

SENATOR GUESS stated Section 4 paragraph (1) appears to be based
on either side. She asked M. Nordstrand whether that was the
case.

MR.  NORDSTRAND said no. It is about whether or not the
conplainant’s case would be dism ssed. The enployer always has
the right to be unreasonabl e.

10: 31: 37 AM
SENATOR GUESS noved Anendment 1.
24G 1
11/ 3/ 2005
(10: 23 AM

AMENDMENTI1

Page 2, line 27:
Del ete "The comm ssion, in its"

Page 2, line 28, through page 3, line 1:

Delete all material.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- April 14, 2005



Page 3, line 4:

Delete ", in the executive director’s discretion,"

Page 3, following line 15:

Insert the foll owi ng new material :

"(c) The commission, in its discretion, nay review
the executive director’s order of dismssal under (a) or
(b) of this section and may affirm the order, remand the
conplaint for further investigation, or, if the comm ssion
concludes that substantial evidence supports the conplaint
of an unlawful discrimnatory practice, refer the conplaint
for conference, conciliation, and persuasion as provided in
AS 18.80.110, or for hearing."

Page 3, line 16:
Delete "(c)"
I nsert "(d)"

Page 3, line 22:
Delete ", in the executive director's discretion,"”
CHAI R SEEKI NS obj ected for discussion.
SENATOR GUESS expl ai ned the proposed anendnent would allow the
Commi ssion to review a dism ssal under Section 4, subsection (a)

and/ or (b).

10: 33: 35 AM
CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whet her Conmmi ssi on nmenbers were pai d.

MR. NORDSTRAND answered they receive per D em

M5. MERKES stated they were unpaid except for per diem She said
if the Comm ssion were to do what is being suggested, it would
take up a lot of volunteer tinme. Per Diem consists of dinner and
a plane ticket.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -15- April 14, 2005



MS5. HALEY comrented a nodi cum per Diem of $40 a day was revoked
in the early 1990s.

SENATOR GUESS offered the commttee mght consider changing
Section 4 to a review under subsection (b) and not (a).

10: 35: 36 AM
CHAI R SEEKINS stated a claimant has the option of a civil action
if the claimwas di sm ssed.

MR. NORDSTRAND agreed that any dismissal is free to go to court
so long as they are within the statute of limtations, which is
two years.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked M. Nordstrand the statute of limtations on
an action with the Conmi ssi on.

MR. NORDSTRAND answered SB 132 places it in statute at 180 days.

CHAI R SEEKINS commented that seenmed |ike a reasonabl e anmount of
time.

VR. NORDSTRAND agr eed. He said the «claimant could seek
additional renedies in court based on the finding.

CHAIR SEEKINS clarified a civil remedy would require a person to
pay for their own defense.

10: 37: 47 AM

MR. NORDSTRAND agreed. He referred to Anendnment 1 and stated the
practical consequence is a check and balance on the discretion
to dismss if the Comm ssion chooses to allow it. The Comm ssion
coul d choose not to review cases based on | ack of resources.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked Ms. Haley the procedure for a dismssed
case.

MS. HALEY said it would not be burdensone.

10: 40: 03 AM
CHAI R SEEKI NS suggested using the wording “may by the request of
the majority of the Comm ssion.”

M5. HALEY recommended adding tine constraints otherwise it could
be unfair to the responding party.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -16- April 14, 2005



MR.  NORDSTRAND said the proposed wording would essentially
require the Conm ssion to consider all of the cases.

Roll call proved Anmendnent 1 failed 2-3 with Senators Huggins,
Therriault, and Chair Seekins dissenting.

10: 42: 18 AM

SENATOR GUESS voiced disappoi nt nent over not i ncl udi ng
subsection (b) in the review. She asked the commttee nenbers to
consi der possi bl e consequences to the | anguage of SB 132.

MR. NORDSTRAND reiterated all decisions are subject to superior
court review.

SENATOR CHARLIE HUGEA NS mved SB 132 from commttee wth
i ndi vi dual recomrendations and attached fiscal note(s). There
bei ng no objection, the notion carri ed.

10: 43: 20 AM

There being no further business to conme before the conmttee, he
adj ourned the neeting at 10:44:17 AM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -17- April 14, 2005



